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Date: April 6, 2016 

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Rd 
Columbia MD 21046-1609 
U.S.A. 
 
Subject: Description of Permissive Change 
 
To whom it may concern, 

 
Pursuant to CFR 2.1043, Sophos Ltd, hereby requests a Class II Permissive Change for the following 
project(s): 
FCC ID: 2ACTO-AP100 (Grant date: 02/26/2015) 
 
This project is a Permissive Change for the purpose of upgrade standards version for DFS band 
according to FCC 905462 D02 UNII DFS Compliance Procedures New Rules v01r02. 
 
 
 
 
There is no change in hardware of existing RF relevant portion. 

 
Sincerely yours, 

 

 

 

Applicant’s company name : Sophos Ltd 

Applicant’s company address : The Pentagon, Abingdon Science Park Abingdon OX14 3YP UK 

Signature : 

 

 
_________________________________ 

Job Title and Dept. : Paul Woodward, Global Trade Compliance Manager 

E-mail : paul.woodward@sophos.com 

Tel. : +441235461946 


